# Dandy Moreira

Nashville, TN 37203 dandyemorei@gmail.com +1 727 263 7251

Summary: Bilingual, compact-state-licensed Registered Nurse with a demonstrated clinical background, excellent communication skills, attention to detail and recently obtained utilization review experience with Remote Learning Services. I pride myself on having a solid knowledge base, high-level critical thinking skills, and ability to apply evidence-based guidelines during the determination process. My clinical background in Medical Surgical, Progressive care unit nursing and laboratory services has given me the foundation that is needed in utilization review by using my knowledge through experiences in acute and chronic care environments.

### Work Experience

#### **RN-Intermediate Critical Care Unit**

Northside Hospital - Saint Petersburg, FL October 2021 to August 2022

- Responsible for planning care for a specific group of patients that require higher and/or equal acuity than medical/surgical, but who aren't unstable enough to need ICU care.
- Maintains excellent customer service standards while providing compassionate care.
- Electronic Medical Record Documentation: Meditech/CPOE

### **RN-Progressive Care Unit - Travel Contract**

AdventHealth - Tampa, FL February 2022 to April 2022

- Monitored, and detected complications in a timely manner
- Managed and treated health problems, ranging from common to serious, chronic, and complex for adults and the elderly by continuously fostering improvement.
- Electronic Medical Record Documentation: Cerner/CPOE

#### **RN-Medical Surgical/Telemetry Float- Travel Contract**

Palmetto General Hospital - Hialeah, FL January 2022 to February 2022

- Reviewed charts and interpreted health records while submitting data as ordered.
- Educated clients, patients, and caregivers on medical diagnoses and treatment options.

#### **RN-Medical Surgical**

AdventHealth North Pinellas - Tarpon Springs, FL January 2021 to September 2021

- Reevaluated patient's condition, health care needs and identify patient and family's goals.
- Responsible for admissions and discharge planning duties with DME ordering at discharge.

#### **Lab/Medical Assistant**

Morton Plant Hospital - Clearwater, FL June 2019 to November 2020

- Monitored, tracked, and conveyed important patient information to healthcare staff.
- Worked collaboratively with an interdisciplinary team to provide patient-centered care.

### **Lab/Medical Assistant**

Saint Petersburg General Hospital - Saint Petersburg, FL June 2018 to August 2019

- Daily electronic documentation of patient's status and services rendered.
- Submission and monitoring of specimens to local laboratory or referral to other laboratories.

#### Education

#### **Associate in Nursing**

Saint Petersburg College - Saint Petersburg, Florida, US December 2020

#### Skills

- Utilization Review
- Concurrent Reviews
- PCU/ICCU
- · Retrospective Reviews
- Medical/Surgical
- · Preauthorization
- · Geriatrics/Rehabilitation
- Attention to Detail
- Discharge Planning
- Cerner/Meditech/CPOE
- Admissions/Intakes
- Time Management
- Appeals/Denials
- Care Coordination
- Managed Care
- Excellent Critical Thinking
- Medicare/Medicaid
- Microsoft Office/Excel/Power Point
- · Knowledge of Claims/Billing
- Excellent Customer Service
- Informatics
- · Point of Care Testing

### Languages

• Spanish - Fluent

### Certifications and Licenses

**RN License** 

**CPR Certification** 

**BLS Certification** 

**PALS Certification** 

**ACLS Certification** 

#### Assessments

## Clinical judgment — Proficient

October 2022

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention Full results: <a href="Proficient">Proficient</a>

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.